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Pushpak Shewale

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 05 October 2024 15:44
To: Pushpak Shewale
Cc: Sitaram Mistry; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil
Subject: FW: Event No:R1692/ Event Name: PR for additional Civil Interior Work, Plumbing Work & Electrical Work of Ahmedabad Nourish (Round 

-2)
Attachments: SVD 1218.pdf; Nourish_Rate analysis.xlsx

Dear Pushpak  
 
 
       SVD Approved  
 
 
Regards 
 
santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 05 October 2024 15:03 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Event No:R1692/ Event Name: PR for additional Civil Interior Work, Plumbing Work & Electrical Work of Ahmedabad Nourish (Round -2) 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
 
As per trail mail, we have closed Order with rates verified from project,  
Kindly review and requesting you to approve SVD for the same. 
 
SOW:- Additional Civil Interior Work, Plumbing Work & Electrical Work 
Outlet :- Ahmedabad Nourish 
Vendor Name:- INVENTECH SOLUTIONS 
Order Closing:-  6,23,639.73/- 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Pushpak Shewale  
 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 24 September 2024 10:55 
To: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Event No:R1692/ Event Name: PR for additional Civil Interior Work, Plumbing Work & Electrical Work of Ahmedabad Nourish (Round -2) 
 
Kindly take a final call on the finalization of rates from your side and close   
 

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 23 September 2024 16:51 
To: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Shirish Awati 
<shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Event No:R1692/ Event Name: PR for additional Civil Interior Work, Plumbing Work & Electrical Work of Ahmedabad Nourish (Round -2) 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Pushpak ji,  
 
Please find the attached revised quotation. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 
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On Mon, 23 Sept 2024 at 16:40, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote: 

Dear Santosh ji,  
 
Please find the below revised rates requesting you to please approve the same to process the PO. 
 
 

  

Sr. 
nos. Description Reference Target 

prices 

7 

Side counter - 
Providing and 
fixing of side 
counter made out 
of ply finished with 
laminate with 
granite top 

  12000 

8 

Hood fixing - Fixing 
of hood from 
ceiling frame with 
support of MS pipe 
frame. 

 10000 

9 

Ele. DB box - 
Providing and 
fixing of electrical 
DB box made out of 
plywood finished 
with laminate and 
MS louvers fixed on 
shutters. 

 34000 

10 

SS corner guard - 
Providing and 
fixing of 25 mm X 
25 mm SS corner 
guard for wall 
corner. 

SS Fixtures anchor fasteners, supporting and angles 800 

 
   

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 
 
 
On Mon, 23 Sept 2024 at 15:27, Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Sandeep Ji, 

  

Kindly refer below remarks from our project team. Please connect with Santosh sir for further discussion. 

  

Sr. 
nos. Description Reference  Target 

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

 

5000 

9 

Ele. DB box - 
Providing and 
fixing of electrical 
DB box made out of 
plywood finished 
with laminate and 
MS louvers fixed on 
shutters. 

 

15000 

10 

SS corner guard - 
Providing and 
fixing of 25 mm X 
25 mm SS corner 
guard for wall 
corner. 

SS Fixtures anchor fasteners, supporting’s and angles 800 

 
   

  

Regards, 

Pushpak Shewale  

  

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 18 September 2024 20:22 
To: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com; Sarvesh Patil 
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> 
Subject: Re: Event No:R1692/ Event Name: PR for additional Civil Interior Work, Plumbing Work & Electrical Work of Ahmedabad Nourish (Round -2) 

  

Dear Pushpak ji, 

  

Please find attached excel copy with remark and final rates. Please review and revert back. 

 
 

Thanks & Regards, 

SAndeep 

Inventech Solutions 

 

  

  

  

On Wed, 18 Sept 2024 at 17:55, Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 

  

  

Please refer remarks & confirm on rates, there are some items wise rates are not in benchmarked PO. 
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Regards, 

Pushpak Shewale  

  

From: Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>  
Sent: 18 September 2024 11:34 
To: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Shirish Awati 
<shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> 
Subject: Re: Event No:R1692/ Event Name: PR for additional Civil Interior Work, Plumbing Work & Electrical Work of Ahmedabad Nourish (Round -2) 

  

Dear Pushpak ji,  

  

Please find attached excel sheet with PO reference and detail for additional work for Nourish outlet at food court Ahmedabad. 

  

On Sat, Sep 14, 2024 at 1:51 PM Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com> wrote: 

Dear Pushpak ji,  

  

Please find attached excel sheet with PO reference and detail for additional work for Nourish outlet at food court Ahmedabad. 

  

On Thu, Sep 12, 2024 at 12:43 PM Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Team, 

  

Please refer attached target prices for additional Civil Interior Work, Plumbing Work & Electrical Work of Ahmedabad Nourish 

Kindly review & revert on the queries, also mentioned PO’s if shared before with same rates. 

  

  

Regards, 

Pushpak Shewale  


